

Pierre Frères MD



Pierre Frères MD

PROFESSOR

Oncology Specialist

Physician of clinical oncology at University Hospital Center (CHU) of Liège. Currently, he is PhD student, the subject of his thesis research is "Role of circulating microRNA in breast cancer" at the research center Interdisciplinary Group of Applied Genoproteomics (GIGA) cancer, human genetics of University of Liège (ULg). He has 21 international publications in oncology as author and co-author.

Full name: Pierre Frères

Country: Belgium

Current Position:

2017-present Medical oncologist. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

Education:

2018 PhD student. Theme: role of circulating microRNA in breast cancer. Cancer, human genetics of GIGA. Belgium. Date of defense: February 5, 2018.

2017 Medical oncologist. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2010 Doctor. ULg. Belgium.

Experience:

2017-present Medical oncologist. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2013 BioPhare "Courses of bioinformatics", Biowin. Seneffe.

2011- 2017 Assistant physician in oncology. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2010-2011 Internal medicine training. André Renard Clinic. Belgium.

2010 Good Clinical Practice-International Council for the Harmonization of Technical Requirements, Pharmaceutical Products for Human Use in Professionals (GCP-ICH) training for professionals in clinical trials. Novartis. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

Scientific publications

Number of publications as author or co-author: 17

Abstracts / posters: 4

Recent scientific publications:

How Big Is the Problem? The Oncologist's View. Chapter from Anticancer Treatments and Cardiotoxicity, 1st Edition, Mechanisms, Diagnostic and

Therapeutic Interventions. Jerusalem G, Frères P, Coucke P. Edited by Lancellotti P, Zamorano J, Galderisi M. Published by Elsevier Inc, 2017.

Epidemiology and Trend of Prognosis in Cancer Patients. Chapter from Anticancer Treatments and Cardiotoxicity, 1st Edition, Mechanisms, Diagnostic and Therapeutic Interventions. Jerusalem G, Frères P, Moonen M. Edited by Lancellotti P, Zamorano J, Galderisi M. Published by Elsevier Inc, 2017.

Categories of Anticancer Treatments. Chapter from Anticancer Treatments and Cardiotoxicity, 1st Edition, Mechanisms, Diagnostic and Therapeutic Interventions. Frères P, Jerusalem G, Moonen M. Edited by Lancellotti P, Zamorano J, Galderisi M. Published by Elsevier Inc, 2017.

Leptomeningeal carcinomatosis from solid tumors: a systematic review of the literature. Frères P, Gennigens C, Martin D, Jerusalem G. *Belgian J Med Oncol.* 2017;11:259-64.